: Envnronmental Protection Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chaombh

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Managmg D II“GCtOI' Johnstown Castle Estate
Greenstar Limited County Wexford, Ireland
Burton Court Ceanncheathr(, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain

Burton Hall Contae Loch Garman, Eire
Sandyford T +35353916 0600

: F: +353 53916 0699
Dublin 18 E: info@epa.ie

W www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1830 33 5599

13 November, 2008 ' W0241-01

re: Notice of a decision on a waste licence application, in accordance with Article 34 of the
Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

Dear Managing Director,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions to Greenstar
Limited in respect of a facility at Clavass, Enmscorthy, County Wexford. Please find
accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0241-01, in any future communication in
respect of same and include an original and three copies of all items in the correspondence.

You will be contacted in due course by an inspector in the Office of Environmental
Enforcement, Environmental Protection Agency, who will discuss the implementation of the
conditions of the licence.

Where the licensable activity has not yet commenced, you are required to provide adequate
notice to the Agency (to both the Enforcement Inspector from the Office Of Environmental
Enforcement, and the licensing inspector from the Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource
Use) of the intended date of commencement of the activity.

European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List is a consolidated document designed
to ease the task of classifying waste and hazardous waste and understanding the legislation
associated with the classification of waste and hazardous waste. It may be used in classifying
all wastes and hazardous wastes. It is available to download from the Agency’s website at:-

http://www.epa.ie

Yours sincerely, i

Ann Kehoe
Programme Officer {
Office of Licensing & Enforcement

Encl.




